

FOOTBALL GAME ENDED IN FIZZLE

CAPTAIN TROPP LED HIGH SCHOOL MEN FROM FIELD.

Rough Tactics Pursued by Thirteenth Regiment Team Resulted in Their Opponents Withdrawing from the Gridiron, at Advice of Superintendent Howell and President of the Board of Control Jayne Score Was Then a Tie-Results of Games Played by the "Big Five."

The result of Saturday afternoon' foot ball game between the High School and the Thirteenth Regimen teams was exceedingly unsatisfactory to not only the participants in the hard-fought gridiron battle, but to the big crowd which had assembled to Time of halves-20 minutes. witness the opening of the season in

The game was marred by constant wrangling and complaints of foul playing from both teams. Only a few minutes after the beginning of the second half, McHugh, after making a splendid twenty-yard run, was heavily thrown by the Regimental tackle, playing under the name of Finnigan, and when the two teams lined up, to the astonishment of the crowd, the Thirteenth had the ball. McHugh, who is a clean, honest player, stoutly asserted that Finnigan had punched the ball from his grasp, and foully tackled him. After a protracted debate, the two elevens were at it again, and after the dust of the first line-up cleared away, Finnigan was pulled off of a High School player by one of his own mates. Captain Tropp then angrily demanded the removal of Finnigan from the game. Leonard refused to put him off the field, but cautioned the player against any more dark hued work.

LED HIS WARRIORS OFF. On the advice of Superintendent of the City Schools Howell and President of the Board of Control Jayne, Tropp then led his warriors off the gridiron and Referee McAvoy forfeited the game to the Regiment. Captain Kiple, of the latter team, alleged that High School had been doing foul work and his men merely acted on the de-There was hardly a decision made

by the referee or umpire, both of whom were honestly trying to do their duty, which was not questioned by about eleven men in the game and seven or eight substitutes on the side lines, and these actions were enough to make the spectators heartily disgusted. So much for the uglier side of the

game. Otherwise, the match was a splendid one. At 3.30 o'clock the whistle sounded and the two teams lined up. -

The day was warm for foot ball, but was pleasant, and a large crowd was in attendance. The grand stand was thronged with male and female admirers of the sport, and the waving colors of the two teams, mixed with the vari-colored gowns of the young ladies, combined to give a handsome color effect to the scene. Splendid order was maintained by a squad of patrolmen, who kept all spectators off the field, confining the majority of them to the grand-stand.

SOLDIERS WON THE TOSS. The soldiers won the toss, and took the south goal. Stark kicked off and Elwood was downed without making any gain. On the first line-up, Weissenfluh roused the High School hopes by going around left end for eight The school boys were then held, and on the third down Tropp booted the ball to the Regiment's thirty-yard line. The ball took a nasty and cluded Kiple's grasp,

whereat Vaughan, who came down the

field like a whirlwind, fell on the pig-

skin, and it was High School's ball. The soldiers' line held, however, and the fleet-footed high school men tried in vain to circle the ends, and it was soon the soldiers' ball again. High School soon recovered it on a fumble, but lost it when Tropp's attempt at a field goal went out of bounds. Gregory and Gendall, the two fast soldler halves, then proceeded to tear through the line and around the ends, and after a succession of fine runs by these two players, the ball was on the High School's ten-yard line, when time was called.

While the Thirteenth outplayed High School during this half, still too much cannot be said of the latter's work. The team averaged about twenty pounds less per man, and was composed of men with nothing like the experience of their opponents. And yet they played a plucky, uphill game, which won the admiration of all on the field. McHugh and Weissenfluh were the best ground gainers, Mc-Hugh being fast on his feet and shifty. while Weissenfluh launched his weighty form against the line in a way which meant business. Captain Tropp and Ben Eynon did fine defensive work, and Tropp's kicking was well done. THE STAR PLAYERS.

Gregory and Gendall were the soldier stars. Gendall is the same player

who formerly played such a magnifigame for Wyoming Seminary. and his work Saturday was magnificent. He gained practically every time he was given the ball and made as many tackles as the ends did. Gregory bucked the line finely.

What Shall We Have for Dessert?

This question arises in the family adorn or deface one of these great every day. Let us answer it to-day. Try deliverances with story or any form

Tropp kicked off in the second half, making a beautiful drive to the Regiment's goal posts. Full Back Stark missed the ball, but Gendall picked it up and made the sensational run of he day. In and out he writhed, through the High School ranks, and eluded one vicious tackle by jumping over the tackler. After going thirty-

five yards, he was brought down by High School soon recovered the ball and on the first down McHugh was given the ball, and the play occurred which was told of above. The line-up

•	Regiment. High Schoo	L
	Regiment. High School	ugh
	Adamsleft endMcH Meyersleft tackleWeissen Breig left marel St	fuh
f	Breig	one
	EvansSchi	ultz
,	Brinkright guardElw	bod
	Finnigantight tackleEy	non
	Keefe	
9	Gregory	lips
1	Gendallleft half backWillia	uns
	KipleTr	opp
L	KiplequarterbackTr Starkfull backPov	vell
e	Referee-Dr. McAvoy. Umpire-Frank Le	
e	ard. Linesmen-C. II. Bone and All	
e	Schultz, Timekeepers-Dimmick and McK	
0		

ECHOES OF THE GAME.

The need of ropes was manifested at the game. It is too much to ask of people to compel them to watch the game from the grand-stand, and the combined associations of the High school, St. Thomas and Lackawanna should purchase ropes to surround the

Phillips, the flery haired High school halfback, was almost laid out during the first half by an injury to his knee, Dean was unable to get into the game for the High school, but Powell ably took care of fullback in his place.

GAMES PLAYED ON COLLEGE GRIDIRONS

Of the big five, Pennsylvania and Yale were the only ones which showed up particularly strong Saturday after-The Quakers easily ran up thirty-eight points on Haverford. Harvard could only make twelve points against Bowdoin, Princeton also made a dozen points against Lehigh, but the Bethlehem lads scored five on the Tigers. Yale made thirty on Tufts, and Cornell could only get six against Bucknell, and that by the very hardest sort of work.

At Philadelphia, McCracken, Hare and Wallace showed up very strongly on the offense. Gardiner at right end played a splendid game, getting down the field under kicks like another Gelpert and tackling hard and sure. Hare kicked the goal from each touchdown. Hale, Yale's nervy fullback, was the

man who made the majority of Yale's gains against Tufts. The ex-center hit the line like a battering ram, and made two touchdowns before being kicked severely in the mouth and compelled Cooke the base ball pitcher made the longest run, a thirty-five yard sprint down the field. Captain Brown was a tower of strength at left guard.

Although Harvard scored but twelve points on Bowdein, the Crimsons' work was the best done this season by the husky youths from Cambridge. The alfbacks, however, are not playing their game and Campbell, last year's crack end, is not playing up to form. At Princeton, a dark, black haze enveloped the long-haired men with the tiger stockings on their sturdy limbs, after Lehigh scored. The unexpected happened as follows: A few minutes after the opening of the second half, McCormack, the Lehigh fullback, punted. Dutch Meier, the Princeton quarter, tried to catch the oval, but his fingers just touched the ball, which bounded into the air again and was seized by Captain Gearhart, who sprinted for Nassau's posts and a touchdown. Little, the new Princeton right end, made a fine impression by his general sneed.

Cornell had an exceedingly difficult ime to beat Bucknell and it was only t few minutes before the end of the second half that the red and white nanaged to push their fullback over he line. The punting of Christy Matthewson, the Factoryville boy playing fullback for Bucknell, was excellent, and one of the features of the day. Columbia downed Wesleyan, 12-0. Morley donned the moleskins again and played well at fullback, while Weekes, one of last year's stars, distinguished imself by several long runs.

score of 35-0, playing an entirely substitute team in the field during the second half at that, and the Carlisle Indians buried Gettysburg, 46-0. Wyoming seminary played the strong thens Athletic club, which defeated St. Thomas' college, September 29, and bit the dust to the air of 16-0.

NO WIT IN GREAT SPEECHES.

Senator Beveridge Says the Immortal Things Are All Serious.

In an eloquent article on Public speaking, in the Saturday Evening Post of October 6, United States Senaor Albert J. Beveridge says: "It is a remarkable thing that there

neither wit nor humor in any of the immortal speeches that have fallen from the lips of man. To find a joke in Webster would be an offense. The only things which Ingersoll wrote that will live are his oration at his brother's grave, and his famous "The Past Rises Before Me Like a Dream." But in neither of these productions of this genius of jesters is there a single trace of wit. There is not a funny sally in all Burke's speeches. Lincoln's Gettysburg address, his first and second inaugurals, his speech beginning the Douglas campaign and his Cooper Union address in New York perhaps, the only utterances of his that will endure. Yet this greatest of storytellers since Aesop did not

"The reason for this is found in the whole tendency of human thought and feeling-in the whole melancholy history of the race-where tears and grief, the hard seriousness of life and pared in two minutes. No boiling! no baking! add boiling water and set to cool. Flavors:—Lemon, Orange, Raspberry and Strawberry. Get a package at your grocers to-day. To cts.

LIVE NEWS OF THE INDUSTRIAL WORLD

PRESENT CONDITION OF AN THRACITE COAL TRADE.

Feverish Tendency of the Market Has Been Cooled-Reduction in the Price of Steel Rails Does Not Meet the Views of the Railroads and No Business of any Importance Has Been Closed at the Reduction-Company Leaving Chi-

The Engineering and Mining Journal says of the anthracite coal trade:
"Warm weather and rumors that the striking miners were to go back to work soon cooled the feverish tendency of the market. Consumers have lost their fears of a famine and will probably buy as sparingly as possible in hopes of a settlement of the strike before cold weather sets in for good. Speculative holders of coal are just a trifle nervous at the outlook Auggether, prices are not likely to go any higher immediately. In the West dealers have found that they have coal enough on hand, if dealt out with care, to last some time. This is particularly true of Chicago coal men. The movement from the docks at Duluth and Superior has been very heavy but this movement is lessening and though receipts of coal are behind those of this date last year, the prospects of a coal famine this winter are not so bad as at first imagined.

stil problematical. The banking house that holds the largest interest in anthracite railroad stocks is said to have sent the mining companies peremptory orders to end the strike. The miners have received offers of a ten per cent. advance and lower powder. The grievances they complained of are not general and the price of supplies was the most important. shown their power and secured better pay, it is quite possible that they will return to work before long. Mr. Mitchell, in consideration of what has been done, may waive any claim for open recognition of the union. The strike may be called off any day. It

"As to the strike, its duration is

may last for several weeks. "Retail prices for coal have fluctuated violently during the week. At New York harbor jobbers sold stove coal as high as \$6. It fell to \$5.50 within two days. In general, it may be said that prices at wholesale are about \$1 above those prevailing one month ago. Regular quotations, however, cannot be given, as prices are a matter of bargaining."

Price Does Not Suit.

The reduction in price of steel rails of heavy sections from \$25 to \$26 a ton by the associated rail mills does not seem to meet the views of the railroads, and though there are "inquiries," no business of any importance has been closed at the reduction. The railroad people urge, with justice, that the difference between the new price of rails and the present selling price of steel billets is far too great. The rail of large section is one of the simplest of finished products and requires less labor and expense than other forms, which are now selling at prices as low or lower.

There are two theories as to the \$28 price for rails; one is that it is merely a feeler to see how far the railroads are willing to go; while the other is that a comparatively high price was fixed for the purpose of steadying the market, and producting, if possible, an upward reaction. On either theory, the price does not seem to have satisfied anyone. It has done nothing, and a further reduction seems to be the next thing in order.-Engineering and Mining Journal.

This and That.

District Fire Chief D. J. Slowe has been appointed superintendent of the J. B. Poore Pump works, in Green

The passenger department of the Lackawanna railroad has made another move for business in territory where the road has been dependen upon its connections for traffic. The company now proposes to work upper Canada, where it has been without a representative, and has opened an office in Toronto, the agent appointed to take charge being George Bazzard, who will look after both passenger and freight traffic.

Labor troubles have led to the General Electric company abandoning its Siemens & Halske plant in Cicero, a suburb of Chicago. The company has decided to leave the place and remove the machinery and tools to its shops at Fort Wayne, Ind., and Schenectady, N. Y. The determination was arrived at six months since, when a strike occurred that occasioned a large loss to the company. Five hundred men Lafayette swamped Susquehanna by

are thrown out of employment.

An order has been received by the Baldwin Locomotive works for twenty-two heavy freight locomotives for use on the government railroads of New Zealand. Another order, which work has just begun, is for six locomotives for the Rio Tinto Mining company, of Huelva, Spain. The first American-made locomotives to be used n Ireland were shipped some weeks ago. They are two engines of the English type, for use on the Border and South Coast railway.

The Pittsburg, Bessemer and Lake Erie railroad is to put on cars carrying 110,000 pounds each. The Besse mer road's contract with the Pressed Steel Car company calls for 800 of these cars to be built at a cost of about \$1,000,000. Some of them have already been delivered. They are of steel, and equipped with drop bottoms for dumping into pockets. The placing of the two largest locomotives in the world on the Bessemer recently, makes it possible for large trains of these cars to be hauled.

IT CERTAINLY IS.

From the Philadelphia Record. It would now seem to be in order for the com-panies that are both miners and carriers of coal to make some fair and amicable arrangement with the producers who are not carriers. The grievances of the independent operators against the carriers because of the exorbitant tolla ex-acted on anthracite tonnage are the grievances of the miners themselves. If the strike shall re-sult in a fairer division among the operatives, operators and carriers of the money which the

consumers are compelled to pay for coal a great industry will have been put on a more tolerable

Mrs. Winslow's Soothing Syrup Has been used for over FIFTY YEARS by MILLIONS of MOTHERS for their CHILDREN WHILE TEETHING, with PERFECT SUCCESS. It SOOTHES the CHILD, SOFTENS the GUMS. ALLAYS all PAIN; CURES WIND COLIC, and is the best remedy for DIARRHOEA. Sold by Druggists in every part of the world. He sure and ask for "Mrs. Winslow's Soothing Syrup," and take no other kind. Twenty-ave cents a

THE MARKETS.

The following quotations are furnished The

	Mears building, Scrat	Telephon 5003:			
٠	stears building, bern	Open	High	Low-	Clos.
		ing.		est.	ing.
	American Sugar				11644
	American Tobacco	OT.	9114	90%	9014
	Am R & W	9974	34	33	3334
Ė	Am. S. & W	9936	2814	2814	0814
٠	A., T. & S. F., Pr	7116	7154	70%	70%
1	Brooklyn Traction	5274	8974	KO L	5214
	Balt. & Ohio	7014	7294	5214 7114	7114
	Cent. Tobacco	100	20	2534	
	Ches. & Ohio	Ount.		2815	
1	Chie B & O	10036	128%	12014	12614
•	Chie., B. & Q	112074	113	11214	11236
ı	St. Paul	10014	107	10014	10614
•	Rock Island	***10079	34%	3374	34
	Federal Steel	04 75	65%	6516	6514
1	Federal Steel, Pr Kan, & Tex., Pr	*** 60.55	28	2734	275
	Ban, & Tex., Pr	*** 28	28	21.75	2.76
•	Louis. & Nash		7214		71%
	Manhattan Ele	9146	91%	2014	9014
4	Met. Traction Co	131%	151%	151	151
	Missouri Pacific	*** 50%	5099	50	50
ı	People's Gas	*** 90%	8714	861/4	8014
•	Col. Fuel & Iron	3378	33%	2076	33%
_(()	N. J. Central	134	134	134	134
	Southern Pacific	*** 83%		33%	33%
,	Norfolk & Western .	35	35%	35	3514
	North. Pacific	49%	40%	10	49%
Ď,	North, Pacific, Pr	6034	6012	09%	66/7
	N. Y. Central	130	130	12016	130
	Ont. & West	28%	28%	281/2	2514
	Penna. R. R	130%	13074	12076	13014
1	Pacific Mail	3014	3014	3014	301/4
	Reading	16	16	16	16
	Reading, Pr	5516	5616	57-74	551/2
211	Southern R. R., Pr .	12	12	1176	1136
	Southern R. R., Pr .	5316	5314	53	5514
7	Tenn., C. & Iron	5614	57	53	55%
1	U. S .Leather	1014	1014	1014	16%
	U. S. Leather, Pr	8874	00	65%	68%
	Union Pacific	8872	50	5814	
ũ	Union Pacific, Pr	7416	7414	74	74
	Wabash, Pr	18	18	18	18
1		10	10	10	***
	NEW YORK PRODU	ICE EX	CHANG	E PRI	CES.
		Open-	High-	Low-	Clos.
	WHEAT.	ing	est.	est.	
Ш	December	8314	\$314	8354	811%
ġ.	May	8614	9014	5614	8614
	CORN.	5018	2074	4034	3.5.5
	December	4216	4914	4234	4914
	May	4116	4114	4114	4214

Scranton Board of Trade Exchange Quotations-All Quotations Based on Par of 100.

STOCKS.	Bid.	Asked.
First National Bank	800	100000000000000000000000000000000000000
Scranton Savings Bank	300	
Scranton Packing Co		95
Third National Bank	425	
Dime Deposit and Discount Bank		
Economy Light, H. & P. Co		40
	130	10000
Lacka, Trust Safe Deposit Co		80
Scranton Paint Co	133	3.00
Clark & Snover Co., Pr	125	***
Scranton Iron Fence & Mfg. Co		100
Scranton Axle Works		95
Lackawanna Dairy Co., Pr	***	20
County Savings Bank & Trust Co	300	12.12
First National Bank (Carbondale)		300
Standard Drilling Co		30
Traders' National Bank	155	
Scrunton Bolt and Nut Co	100	
BONDS.		1200
Scranton Passenger Railway, first		
Mortgage, due 1920	115	
People's Street Railway, first mort-	20107	00.55
gage, due 1918	115	
People's Street Railway, General	***	
mortgage, due 1921	113	
Dickson Manufacturing Co		100
		102
Lacka. Township School 5 per cent.	***	A tree
City of Scranton St. Imp. 6 per		102
Scrapton Traction of your cont	115	102

ranton Traction 6 per cent. 115 ... Scranton Wholesale Market.

(Corrected by H. G. Dale, 27 Lackawanna Ave.) Butter—Creamery, 23a24c.; dairy tubs, 23c. Eggs—Select western, 17c.; nearby state, 19c. Cheese—Full cream, new, 114c. Beans—Per bu, choice marrow, \$2.40; medium, 2.30; pea, \$2.30. Potatoes—60c. Onions-60c, per bu. Flour-Best patent, \$4.60.

Philadelphia Cattle Market.

Philadelphia Cattle Market.

Philadelphia, Oct. 7.—Receipts for the week:
Cattle, 3,025; sheep, 7,857; hogs, 3,902. Beef
cattle in light supply, prices steady; extra,
\$5.75a5.87½; good, \$5.25a5.50; medium, \$1.50a5;
common, \$3.87½a4.25.
Sheep and lamis—Supply not so liberal and
prices about steady; sheep, extra, 4½a4½c.;
good, 3¾a4c.; medium, 3a3½c.; common, 1½a
2½c.; spring lambs, 3½a6c.
Hogs—Shade casier, though inquiry was fair;
western, 7½a5c.; state hogs not in market.
Fat cows—Dull, at 2½a3¾c.; thin covs ruled
inactive, at 2a2½c. Veal calves, quiet, at \$5a7;
milch cows, steady, at \$35a55. Dressed steers
ranged from 8½ to 9 cents; dressed cows held
at 6a7%c.

Buffalo Live Stock Market. East Buffalo, Oct. 7.—Receipts—Cattle, 84 cars; sheep and lambs, 5 cars; logs, 17 cars. shipments—Cattle, 84 cars; sheep and lambs, 100e; logs, none. Cattle—Nominally unchanged; calves, lower; logs, the cattle—Nominally and an experimental cattle. \$6a6.50.
Sheep and lambs—Strong and higher; choice to extra native lambs, \$5.25a5.60; good to choice, \$5a5.25; shoop, choice to extra, \$4a1.25; good to choice, \$3.75a4.
Hogs—Heavy, \$5.70a5.75; medium, \$5.70; pigs, \$5.30a5.40.

From Another's Point of View. Dolly Swift-"Miss Thirtysmith was beside rself last night."

Sally Gay-"I hope she took the opportunity o stand off and see how ridiculous she looked.

WE ONLY WHOLESALE IT He Don't But she does, that

"Snow White" flour is the best all around flour sold in Scranton. All good grocers sell it. THE WESTON MILE TO

BUY THE CENUINE

CALIFORNIA FIG SYRUP CO. NOTE THE NAME.



DR. DENSTEN Physician and Surgeon, 311 Spruce St. SCRANION PA.

All acute and chronic diseases of men, women and children CHRONIO NERVOUS, BRAIN AND WASTING DISEASES A SPEC-IALTY, All diseases of the Liver, Kidneys, Bladder, Skin, Blood, Nerves, Womb, Eye, Far, Nose, Throat, and Lunga, Cancers, Tumors, Piles, Rupture, Goitre, Rheumatism, Asthma, Catarrh, Variococcie. Lost Manhood, Nightly Emissions, all Female Diseases, Leucorrhoes, etc. Gonnorrhes. Syphilis, Blood Poison, Indiscretion and youthful habits oblitterated. Surgery, Pite, Epilepsy, Tape and Stomach Worms. CATARRIIOZONE, Specific for Catarrh. Three months' treatment only 35.00, Trial free in office. Consultation and examination free. Office hours daily and Sunday, 8 a. m. to 9 p. m.

LAPLIN & RAND POWDER CO.'S

ORANGE GUN POWDER

Connolly and Wallac E

SCRANTON'S SHOPPING CENTER.

Hosiery of Many Kinds

To Suit All Purses.

We are told that there is no better stock in this city. We don't think there is another as good. A better stock than ours means greater assortment of all known-to-be-good kinds. The showing of fancy kinds is particularly large. This is to be a season of highly colored effects. Values, as always, a little better or much better than those found in stores generally. Just brief random notes of interest to men, women and children

Women's Stockings--25c a pair. Of fast black cot ton, all black and black with unbleached feet or split soles. \$1.38 per half dozen. 39c a pair -- Lisle Thread Stockings in fancy printed designs, various colors. Value 50c.

For Men--19c a pair. Black half hose with unbleached feet, unequaled for wearing qualities. \$1.00 per half dozen.

For Children == 121/2c a pair. Ribbed fast black cotton for school wear and knockabout service. Double soles, heels, toes and knees.

CONNOLLY & WALLACE, WASHINGTON AVENUE

THIRD NATIONAL BANK

OF SCRANTON.

ORGANIZED 1872 DEPOSITARY OF THE UNITED STATES.

\$200.000 500.000

WM. CONNELL President. HENRY BELIN, Jr., Vice-Pres. WILLIAM H. PECK, Cashler. Special attention given to business accounts. Three per cent. interest pai on interest deposits.

Lager

Brewery

Manufacturers of

OLD STOCK

PILSNER

N. Ninth Street, SCRANTON, PA

Telephone Call, 2333.

Rooms 1 and 2, Com'ith B'I'd's

SCRANTON, PA

Mining and Blasting

Beer

We want you to see the new arrivals in our Carpet Department. We believe we have the most complete stock in Northeastern Penusylvania, and know that, quality considered, we can give you value and a selection not to be had this side of New York. A superb line of

WALL PAPER

DRAPERIES BRASS AND METALLIC BEDS

WILLIAMS & MCANULTY. 129 Wyoming Avenue.

Such as Foot Balls and Uniforms, Tennis Goods, Guns, Revolvers,

Ammunition, Cameras, Kodaks and Supplies.

Florey & Brooks, 211 Washington Ave.

MOUNT PLEASANT COAL At Retail.

Coal of the best quality for domestic use and of all sizes, including Buckwheat and Birdseye, delivered in any part of the city, at the lowest price.

Orders received at the office, Conneil building, Rocm 50; telephone No. 1762, or at the mine, telephone No. 272, will be promptly attended to. Dealers supplied at the mine.

MOUNT PLEASANT COAL CO

Prol. G. F. THEEL, M.D. N. Sieth Str., Philadelphile, Pa. Ein deutscher drut. Cut rantes to cure after all others fact. Physics of the cut of t

HENRY BELIN, JR., General Agent for the Wyoming District for

High Explosives.

Safety Fuse, Caps and Exploders. Room 401 Com-

THOS. FORD JOHN B. SMITH & SONPly W. E. MULLIGANWilkes